
From: michelle martin
Sent: 13/09/2023 7:50:06 AM
To: Council Northernbeaches Mailbox
Subject: TRIMMED: Application Number: DA2022/2081

Further submission regarding Council’s Response to earlier submissions.
 
Please Note the following statements are incorrect:
 
Loss of facili�es during construc�on
“It is understood that the operators have made plans for accommoda�on of users at alternate local venues for
the dura�on of the construc�on.”
This is incorrect and the council is aware it is incorrect.
 
Loss of facili�es following construc�on
“DA2022/2081 relates to the proposed new clubhouse only. Council is responsible for the wider Warringah
recrea�on facili�es and any future masterplan development”.
The masterplan as shown indicates no squash courts even though council has received a grant for the
construc�on on squash courts.
 
 
 
Michelle Mar�n OAM

Mob: 




